

Desdamona McNeal

Certified Nursing Assistant

St. Louis, MO 63107

desdamonamcneal6_as2@indeedemail.com

+1 314 885 8243

Reliable, service-focused nursing professional with excellent patient-care and charting skills gained through eight years of experience as a CNA. Compassionate and technically skilled in attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. CPR certified.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Stower

Amazon - Saint Charles, MO

August 2021 to Present

- Stow items to be appeared online for customers

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

ShiftKey - Saint Louis County, MO

September 2020 to Present

- Worked in a nursing facility
- Checked vital signs
- Provided individualized and friendly care for patients, residents and clients
- Checked vital signs
- Helped patients, residents and clients with showering
- Served meals to clients, patients and residents
- Helped clients, patients and residents with showering
- Changed bed linens
- Aided in transferring clients, patients and residents , as needed
- Provided individualized and friendly care for patients, residents and clients

Certified Nurse Assistant

Accountable Healthcare Staffing - St. Louis, MO

April 2020 to Present

Responsibilities and Skills:

- Worked in different nursing homes with low staff
- Took care of approximately 15 elderly, disabled, and hospice patients daily
- Provided caring, intimate, hands-on healthcare for residents
- Monitored vital signs
- Handled minor wound care
- Assisted with bathing residents
- Helped residents with daily living needs
- Worked with mechanical lifts, as needed

- Communicated resident's condition to the nurse in charge
- Made beds

Accomplishments: Giving my residents a smile while providing the best care.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

NHC healthcare - Town and Country, MO

June 2018 to September 2019

Responsibilities and Skills:

- Worked in a nursing home
- Took care of approximately 15 elderly, disabled, and hospice patients daily
- Provided caring, intimate, hands-on healthcare for residents
- Monitored vital signs
- Handled minor wound care
- Assisted with bathing residents
- Helped residents with daily living needs
- Worked with mechanical lifts, as needed
- Communicated resident's condition to the nurse in charge
- Made beds

Accomplishments: Giving my residents a smile while providing the best care.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Delmar Gardens West - Town and Country, MO

November 2017 to April 2018

Responsibilities and Skills:

-
- Worked in a nursing home
- Took care of approximately 15 disabled, elderly, and hospice patients daily
- Provided caring, intimate, hands-on healthcare for residents
- Monitored vital signs
- Handled minor wound care
- Assisted with feeding residents 2 meals per day
- Assisted with bathing residents
- Helped residents with daily living needs
- Worked with mechanical lifts, as needed
- Communicated resident's condition to the nurse in charge
- Made beds

Accomplishments: Learning to move at a fast pace to provide the best service for my residents

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

The Grove At The Lake - Zion, IL

February 2017 to August 2017

Responsibilities and Skills:

- Worked in a nursing home
- Assisted 15 elderly, disabled, and hospice patients daily

- Provided for residents' physical and emotional needs
- Took vital signs regularly
- Assisted residents with daily routines: dressing, bathing, feeding, grooming, walking, and ROM exercises
- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Recorded resident care
- Assisted with wound care
- Performed post-mortem care, if needed

Accomplishments

Learning how to be very patient and redirect residents with dementia.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Presbyterian Homes Lake Forest Place - Lake Forest, IL

July 2014 to December 2016

Responsibilities and Skills

- Dementia care
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Monitored vital signs
- Served meals
- Aided residents with personal hygiene
- Assisted residents with activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Changed bed linens
- Performed post-mortem care, if needed
- Worked in a nursing home
- Assisted 8 disabled, elderly, and hospice patients daily
- Provided for residents' physical and emotional needs
- Took vital signs regularly
- Assisted residents with daily routines: bathing, feeding, dressing, ROM exercises, grooming, and walking
- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Recorded resident care
- Assisted with wound care
- Performed post-mortem care, if needed

Accomplishments

Making my residents happy and satisfied with the care they receive.

Mental Health Technician

Lake Park Center - Waukegan, IL

October 2012 to May 2014

Responsibilities

- I assisted residents with:
 - Showering
 - Patient privacy
 - Activities of daily living
 - Monitoring the patients

- Restrict patients from any self harm or danger
- Make sure every resident is accounted for every hour.
- Monitor vital signs

Accomplishments

Being that this is a psychiatric facility. I learned how to deal with very difficult type of residents. I learned how to calm down and restrain difficult residents.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Palivion Of Waukegan - Waukegan, IL

May 2011 to July 2012

Responsibilities and Skills:

- Worked in a nursing home
- Assisted 15 elderly and disabled patients daily
- Provided individualized and friendly care for residents
- Checked vital signs
- Assisted with wound care
- Served meals to residents
- Helped residents with showering
- Assisted residents with basic activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting residents , when necessary
- Aided in transferring residents , as needed
- Communicated details about resident's condition to the nurse in charge
- Changed bed linens

Accomplishments

This job impacted my life in a very good way. Being my first CNA job I learned a lot of what I know today as an aide.

Education

High school diploma

Skills

- CNA
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Dementia Care
- Hospice Care
- Caregiving
- Alzheimer's Care
- Nursing
- Senior Care
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

April 2011 to Present

CPR Certification

January 2020 to January 2022

Assessments

Nursing assistant skills — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Nursing assistant fit — Proficient

May 2021

Measures the traits that are important for success for nursing assistants.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Completed

June 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.